MAYOR Jhe City of PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

Joe Purcell T [- \RD : [ Michael Hurff Jr.
POLICE CHIEF B VY _)_._l. f FINANCE OFFICER/CITY CLERK
Andrew Lehr

Paul M. George Jr. i

The City of Hardin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Council Meeting
of Tuesday, November 4, 2025

Held by virtual meeting and the Public is invited to attend in person.

Topics:
City of Hardin
Council Meeting — 11/04/2025 6:30 p.m.
Start Time: 6:30p.m. Mountain Time
The meeting will open at 6:15 p.m.

If you will be logging into the Council meeting by:
C0m| YULET: Please identify yourself by submitting your first and last name by using the “Chat” function.
Phone: Picase identify yourself by stating your First and Last Name.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9897104479?0mn=88222211362

Meeting ID: 989 710 4479
One tap mobile

+17193594580,,9897104479# US

+12532050468,,9897104479# US

Dial by your location
++1719 359 4580 US
« +1 253 205 0468 US
++1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
«+1 669 444 9171 US
+ +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
«+1 309 205 3325 US
++1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
++1 360 209 5623 US
« +1 386 347 5053 US
+ +1 507 473 4847 US
++1 564 217 2000 US
* +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
++1 646 931 3860 US
«+1 689 278 1000 US
«+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
++1 305 224 1968 US

Meeting ID: 989 710 4479

Meetings are Audio Recorded ONLY
Montana Legislature House Bill 890

City of Hardin 406 N Cheyenne Hardin MT 59034  Phone (406) 665-9260 Fax (406) 665-2719


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9897104479?omn=88222211362
tel:+17193594580,,9897104479
tel:+12532050468,,9897104479

The City of Hardin
AGENDA 406 N. Cheyenne Avenue

Hardin, MT 59034
November 4, 2025

AUDIO RECORDING BEGINS

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:30 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Mayor:

Alderpersons: Steven Hopes Clayton Greer Chris Sharpe
Rock Massine Jeremy Krebs Antonio Espinoza

CONSENT AGENDA:

Council Meeting 10/21/2025 Public Hearing 10/21/2025

Claims

PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items only):
MAYOR:

COMMITTEE REPORTS:
e Personnel Committee/City Policy: Mayor
e Sewer & Water: Massine
¢ Law Enforcement: Hopes
e Streets & Alleys: Espinoza
Parks & Playgrounds: Krebs
¢ Finance/Landfill: Greer
¢ Resolutions and Ordinances: Sharpe
SPECIAL COMMITTEES:

PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
o Glock weapons

NEW BUSINESS:
o Christmas Stroll requests - Road closure, candles, garbage cans, and barriers
Hydraulic Plate Compactor
Human Resources Program
Northcon, Inc. Pay App #4 - $549,942.09
Lodge Grass, MT - Request to Extend ARPA Funding Deadline
Transfer Equipment - Town of Lodge Grass, MT

O O O O O

STAFF REPORTS

Public Works:

Finance:

Police:

Legal:

Economic Development:

RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES:

Resolution NO. 2422 - To Transfer Equipment to the Town of Lodge Grass, Montana

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
City Offices will be Closed Tuesday, November 11, 2025 in Honor of Veterans Day

Letters of Interest to serve on the City-County Planning Board will be advertised soon

Local Government Review Study Commission Meetings - 3rd Wednesday of each month, TBD Council Chambers

City of Hardin Job Openings: Full-time positions: Police Officer and Part-Time Building Inspector

Meeting adjourned at
AUDIO RECORDING ENDS

Additions to the Agenda can be voted on by Council to add to the Agenda for the next Council meeting.
Agenda items will need to be submitted by Wednesday noon before a Tuesday Council meeting.

Page 1 of 1



The City of Hardin
AGENDA 406 N. Cheyenne Avenue

Hardin, MT 59034
November 4, 2025

AUDIO RECORDING BEGINS

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:30 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Mayor:

Alderpersons: Steven Hopes Clayton Greer Chris Sharpe
Rock Massine Jeremy Krebs Antonio Espinoza

CONSENT AGENDA:

Council Meeting 10/21/2025 Claims

PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items only):
MAYOR:

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

e Personnel Committee/City Policy: Mayor

e Sewer & Water: Massine

¢ Law Enforcement: Hopes

e Streets & Alleys: Espinoza

¢ Parks & Playgrounds: Krebs

e Finance/Landfill: Greer

¢ Resolutions and Ordinances: Sharpe
SPECIAL COMMITTEES:

PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
o Glock weapons

NEW BUSINESS:
o Christmas Stroll requests - Road closure, candles, garbage cans, and barriers
Hydraulic Plate Compactor
Human Resources Program
Northcon, Inc. Pay App #4 - $549,942.09
Lodge Grass, MT - Request to Extend ARPA Funding Deadline
Transfer Equipment - Town of Lodge Grass, MT

O O O O O

STAFF REPORTS

Public Works:

Finance:

Police:

Legal:

Economic Development:

RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES:

Resolution NO. 2422 - To Transfer Equipment to the Town of Lodge Grass, Montana

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
City Offices will be Closed Tuesday, November 11, 2025 in Honor of Veterans Day

Letters of Interest to serve on the City-County Planning Board will be advertised soon

Local Government Review Study Commission Meetings - 3r¢ Wednesday of each month, TBD Council Chambers

City of Hardin Job Openings: Full-time positions: Police Officer and Part-Time Building Inspector

Meeting adjourned at
AUDIO RECORDING ENDS

Additions to the Agenda can be voted on by Council to add to the Agenda for the next Council meeting.
Agenda items will need to be submitted by Wednesday noon before a Tuesday Council meeting.

Page 1 of 1



October 21, 2025 - Minutes

THE COMMON COUNCIL
CITY of HARDIN, MONTANA

PUBLIC HEARING: Preparing a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) for the City Water
System was opened at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Joe Purcell.

Present at the hearing were:
Council Members: Steven Hopes, Chris Sharpe, Rock Massine, Antonio Espinoza, and Jeremy
Krebs

City Staff: Finance Officer/City Clerk Andrew Lehr, Public Works Director Michael Hurff, Jr.,
Deputy City Clerk Angela Zimmer, and City Attorney Jordan.

Also present physically and by virtual meeting: Several members of the public
Mayor Purcell opened the meeting with Public Comment.

Matt Smith, PE, PMP, Senior Engineer with Stahly Engineering & Associates, Inc, reported he is
working with David Carleson, PE of AE2S, a Water Engineering Consulting Firm, on the
Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) for the City Water System. He noted a PER is needed to
apply for a grant. They look at the entire system, water supply, water treatment, and distribution —
the storage lift stations. Smith voiced the water system is in pretty good shape. He added the two
biggest things he would have recommended were lining the concrete tank and to put mixers in the
tank; the lining was just completed and will be certified on in the next week and the mixers have
been installed. The system operators are doing quite a bit to keep the water system in pretty good
shape. He will cover the existing condition of the water system, alternatives for improvements,
improvement recommendations, opinions of probable cost, and where the City can fund the
improvements.

Smith reviewed three issues he found in the distribution system: 1. The amount of fire flow around
the Hardin High School doesn’t meet ISO standards, not a huge deal. Option — extend a water line
on Terry Avenue that will get more water pressure to the high school; adding it isn’t a crisis. 2.
Water storage tanks — the tank is structurally sound and was currently lined. Recommendation —
start considering, in the next ten years, building another tank. 3. AC (Asbestos Cement) water mains
— the City currently has about ninety thousand linear feet of AC in the system. They are usually
fairly brittle; they have exceeded their useful life.

Smith reviewed recommendations, purpose, and costs. 1. Loop the existing main around the high
school (about $265,000) and the other is to loop mains on the North side of the interstate and the
Industrial area to get looped also. 2. Build a one-million-gallon water tank (about $5.5 million) that
he would like to see on the North side of the interstate. His concern is both the five hundred
thousand-gallon tanks are connected to one main line; adding the city is not the only one with that
issue and provided Laurel as an example. 3. Replace existing AC water mains. He noted there is
not an estimated project cost; the recommendation is to go in and replace the AC lines when the
City looks at doing street replacements. He added the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is
going to force the replacement of lead service lines; the recommendation is to replace water mains
at the same time those are replaced. He recommended adding AC line replacement into the Capital
Improvements Plan.

Carleson, with AE2S, noted it was great to see the water plant in such great shape; great
maintenance. He noted there is not any major deficiencies and reviewed recommendations for: 1.
emergency power backup generators for the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) and Wastewater
Treatment Plant (WWTP); $300,000 to $600,000 per site. 2. Filter Media study 3. Electrical gears
4. Sedimentation Basin.

Smith reviewed grants and loans that can be used to fund the project and their terms: Montana Coal
Endowment Program (MCEP), Renewable Resource Grant Loan (RRGL), State Revolving Fund
(SRF), Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), and the United States Department of
Agriculture Rural Development Grant and Loan program. He voiced the system is in really good
shape. The City is going through a big infrastructure improvement with the sewer system right now
and City staff would like to wait until that project is complete.

1of5



October 21, 2025 - Minutes

Krebs asked about lead service lines in the City. Smith noted the City has some, it is
minimal. Krebs asked if there are funding opportunities that don’t go off of a target rate,
he doesn’t think the water users can afford a water hike. Smith noted the City could fund
it itself and the RRGL doesn’t require a target rate; but it is a small loan. Smith noted
there may be other funding sources like HB355. George Toyne asked about street
maintenance being tied to pipe repairs. Smith provided the example if a thirty-foot street
was being replaced, they will allow up to thirteen feet of water lines to be replaced at the
same time; thirteen feet would be paid by MCEP and the remaining would need to be
paid by gas tax or other funding. There were questions about the capacity of the
infrastructure if more housing were added to the City or if the mental facility or a
women’s prison were to be built here. Smith noted the City has the ability right now to
absorb growth.

There being no further discussion, the Public Hearing adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

COUNCIL MEETING: The Regular Council Meeting for October 21, 2025 was
called to order at 7:07 p.m. with Mayor Joe Purcell presiding by reciting the Pledge
of Allegiance.

The following Aldermen were present: Steven Hopes, Clayton Greer, Chris Sharpe,
Rock Massine, Antonio Espinoza, and Jeremy Krebs. Clayton Greer was excused.

Also present: Finance Officer/City Clerk Andrew Lehr, Public Works Director Michael
Hurff, Jr., Deputy City Clerk Angela Zimmer, City Attorney Jordan Knudsen and Police
Chief Paul George, Jr.

Also present physically and by virtual meeting: Several members of the public

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS & CLAIMS: Hopes made the motion
to approve the Council minutes as written for October 7, 2025. Motion seconded by
Massine. On a voice vote the motion was unanimously approved.

Sharpe made a motion to approve the claims for October 21, 2025.

CLAIM No. Monthly Total

August, 2025 32916 $ 76.77

September, 2025 32917, 32920-32937, 32939-32942,
32945-32950, 32955-32959,

32961, 32966 110,036.19
October, 2025 32918-32919, 32938, 32943-32944,
32951-, 32954, 32960, 32962-32965 318,808.38
Claims Total (Expenditures) $ 428,922.23
September, 2025 229.074.49
TOTAL Submitted $ 657,996.72

Hopes seconded. On a voice vote, the motion was unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Jose Funke, resident, voiced his concerns about the Police Department and
problems with criminals and drug activity.

MAYOR:

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Personnel Policy/City Policy:

Mayor Purcell reported the City has openings for full-time Police Officers and a part-
time Building Inspector.

20f5



October 21, 2025 - Minutes

Sewer & Water:
Massine reported the construction company is working at the Wastewater Treatment Plant
and the lining of the hill tank is done and sounds like in a week to ten days it will be back online.

Law Enforcement:
Streets & Alleys:

Parks & Playgrounds:

Krebs provided an update on the South Park Project. The splash pad is complete, due to the
weather it has been winterized, and an open house will be scheduled for next Spring. The sprinkler
system is installed, hydroseed has been applied to the lawn, and the City Crew prepared the concrete
foundation for the pavilion.

Krebs reported park sprinkler systems have been winterized and sprayed for weeds. Trunk
or Treat is scheduled for October 31% from 2:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Corrina Kirschenmann-Kuntz asked if the City would be able to ask for more money next
year for umbrellas at the splash pad. Mayor Purcell noted there may be some funding left from the
grant.

Finance/Landfill:
Resolutions & Ordinances:

SPECIAL COMMITTEES:

PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS:
Mayor Purcell reported the City received City-County Planning Board minutes from the
meeting of September 8, 2025.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: N/A

NEW BUSINESS:

Mayor Purcell requested a motion on the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) for the City
Water System. Krebs asked if the PER says the City will replace these things. Mayor Purcell
reported it is a plan to work forward to apply for grants. Massine motioned to go forward with the
PER for the Water Treatment Plant. Sharpe seconded. On a voice vote the motion was unanimously
approved.

Mayor Purcell reported the City received a recommendation from the City-County Planning
Board (CCPB) to approve a variance request that was submitted by Luke Gerber. The request is to
add a carport to the side of his garage at 838 W. 5" street. This would allow the setback of 1 ¥ feet
instead of 5 feet. Kirschenmann-Kuntz, CCBP Chair, reported the neighbor said that it was okay
with him. Krebs motioned to approve. Massine seconded. On a voice vote the motion was
unanimously approved.

Knudsen reviewed the Interlocal Agreement between Big Horn County and the City of
Hardin for the Funding of Renovations to the Hardin Depot. The City approved funding, $9,000,
for the renovations. The County, in addition to the City, will be giving the City $9,000 to administer
the funds for the project. Hopes motioned to approve. Massine seconded. On a voice vote the
motion was unanimously approved.

Lehr reviewed Pay Application #3, in the amount of $249,909.50, submitted by the
Northcon, Inc. for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project. It was noted the amount on the agenda
is incorrect; the correct amount is the amount reported by Lehr. Massine motioned to go forward
with Pay Application #3 in the amount of $249,909.50. Hopes seconded. On a voice vote the
motion was unanimously approved.

Mayor Purcell reported a request was submitted to purchase Glock weapons and equipment
in the amount of $8,746.50 for the police department; this is a budgeted item that was approved
during the budget. Krebs noted that during the budget process he brought up opposition; he thinks
they should utilize what they have. There was discussion about the current guns vs. the new ones.
Hopes made the motion to table until they can get some answers from the Chief even though it was
done in the budget. Espinoza noted it was done in the budget and Council did ask him questions.
Krebs noted it was brought up in the budget meeting that the ammunition for the guns they have

3of5



October 21, 2025 - Minutes

now are more. Mayor Purcell reported there is a motion on the floor to table and asked
if there was a second to that motion. Sharpe seconded. On a voice vote the motion passed.
(unclear/1). Espinoza voting Nay. Funke asked why the money isn’t being used to hire
more officers and voiced other concerns. Krebs noted more officers are budgeted.
Zimmer asked for a re-voice on the vote; adding she doesn’t believe she got everybody.
Mayor Purcell voiced there will be a redo of the voice vote to clarify. It was motioned by
Hopes and seconded by Sharpe to table the weapons decision to the next meeting. The
motion to table was passed by Hopes, Krebs, Sharpe, and Massine. Espinoza voting Nay.
(4/1)

STAFF REPORTS:
Public Works:

Hurff reported there were some sink holes and soft spots on Peritsa Creek Road;
the contractor lowered the price from $13,000 down to $10,000 on the paving project.
The Vac Truck was delivered and is doing a really good job; it is helping the crew get
through jobs faster. A Defensive Driving Course scheduled for employees on October
29th that will be presented by Montana Municipal Interlocal Authority (MMIA), the City
insurance. UV lights were replaced at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. The welcome
sign on Crawford was hit; it will be repaired or replaced. He and Chris Schneider,
Landfill Lead, have been working on spec sheets for new dump trucks and also a new
compactor or scraper for the Landfill.

Finance:
Lehr reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the First Interstate Bank
Investment Account: adding the account is healthy.

Lehr reported the City can apply for Montana Coal Endowment Program (MCEP)
for the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and has applied for the Renewable Resource
Grant (RRG). This is a planning document that helps in receiving funds from State or
Federal Programs. Lehr noted the City did start the Capital Reserve Cash Account for
water, garbage, and landfill funds; they can only be used for capital purposes.

Lehr reported the government shutdown is affecting Rural Development funding
for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project. He reviewed funding that has been
requested from MCEP and the Coal Board. He reviewed the terms of the grants.

Lehr noted he reviewed a human resources program at the last meeting. The City
reached out to another company; adding this program is cheaper, includes time keeping,
and would replace three current applications the city uses now.

Police:
Mayor Purcell reported Chief Paul George, Jr. is in training.

Legal:

Economic Development:
Tina Toyne reported the Economic Development Strategy Report has been
received and is available.

RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES:

PUBLIC COMMENT:

George Toyne asked what triggers a house being deemed as a nuisance house.
Knudsen reported it could start with complaints from neighbors and also observations
from Police Officers.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Mayor Purcell reported on the front table there is a survey from Destination IQ for the
Pilot Tourism Grant and also an invitation from Cushing Terrell (CTA) to attend a
Stakeholder Engagement Meeting for the new Big Horn County Visitor Information
Center scheduled for Tuesday, October 28" from 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at the Big Horn
Academy for Pilot Tourism.

4of 5



October 21, 2025 - Minutes

Mayor Purcell announced the following employee anniversaries: Moses Gonzales, 47 years; Judge
Bob Snively with a combined 9 years as City Attorney and City Judge; Markus Takes the Horse,
10 years; and Angela Zimmer 10 years.

The Local Government Review Study Commission Meetings are held the third Wednesday of each
month in Council Chambers. Knudsen reported the meeting for the third Wednesday in October
was rescheduled for Wednesday, October 22" at 5:30 p.m.

The City of Hardin has the following Job Openings: Full-time position - Police Officer and Part-
Time position - Building Inspector. Positions are open until filled.

Hopes motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:52 p.m. Massine seconded. On a voice vote the motion
was unanimously approved.

Joe Purcell, Mayor

ATTEST:

Andrew Lehr, Finance Officer/City Clerk

50of5



Submitted for Approval
November 4, 2025
Month CLAIM No. Monthly Total
August, 2025 33035 $  24,846.50
September, 2025
33036 76,165.90
October, 2025 32967-32971, 32973, 32995-33021, 33023-
33031 79,967.37
Nogember, 2025 3297432994, 33032-33034 6,357.62
TOTAL Submitted $ 187,337.39
Claims or Expenditures over $5,000
per Resolution #2189
Vendor Purpose Check # Amount
AYRES ASSOCIATES INC Comprehensive Economic Dev. Strategy Fees 42060 24,846.50
MORRISON-MAIERLE Lodge Grass Project Engineering Services -99444 76,165.90
BIG HORN COUNTY 2025 Assessments 42062 36,658.85
JORDAN W KNUDSEN Legal Services 42076 8,500.00
PINE RIDGE FABRICATION LLC Repair compactor wheel cleaner, repair aerator 42087 5,514.00

Page 1 of 1






CITY OF HARDIN
Claims Report

For the Accounting Period: August, 2025

Vendor Claim # Check Amount

AYRES ASSOCIATES INC CL 33035 42060 24,846.50

Page 1 of 6



CITY OF HARDIN
Claims Report

For the Accounting Period: September, 2025

Vendor Claim # Check Amount

MORRISON-MAIERLE CL 33036 -99444 76,165.90

Page 2 of 6



CITY OF HARDIN

Claims Report

For the Accounting Period: October, 2025

Vendor

TREVOR LAUTT

NATHAN MCCONNELL
TINA M TOYNE

SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC
MOUNTAIN ALARM

A-ONE GARAGE DOOR

KYLE HAMLIN

JAMIE LANE

CenturyLink

CITY WATER DEPT

MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES
ANDERSON SERVICE INC

BIG SKY TIRE & SERVICE CO LLC
BOB SMITH FORD INC
CENTURYLINK

CHURCHILL EQUIPMENT CO INC
ENERGY LABORATORIES INC
VOLUNTEER FIREMEN'S INSURANCE SERVICES
HARDIN BUILDING CENTER
HAWKINS, INC

IBS, INC.

KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO.
LYNN'S SUPERFOODS

NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS
NORTHERN CHIROPRACTIC PC
NORTHWEST SCIENTIFIC, INC.
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

LAKESIDE EQUIPMENT CORP

TOWN & COUNTRY SUPPLY ASSN
WAGNERS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING LLC
APG YELLOWSTONE NEWS GROUP
STAHLY ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES INC
BIG HORN COUNTY

EDWARD STAFFORD
JORDAN W KNUDSEN
HARDIN DO IT BEST

USA BlueBook

MT DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
BALCO UNIFORM CO., INC.
CREATIVE MONOGRAMS

APG YELLOWSTONE NEWS GROUP
PINE RIDGE FABRICATION LL.C

Page 3 of 6

Claim #

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

32967
32968
32969
32970
32971
32973
32995
32996
32997
32998
32999
33000
33001
33002
33003
33004
33005
33006
33007
33008
33009
33010
33011
33012
33013
33014
33015
33016
33017
33018
33019
33020
33021
33023
33024
33025
33026
33027
33028
33029
33030
33031

Check

42029
42031
42028
-99443
42082
42030
42078
42075
42065
42067
42081
42058
42063
42064
-99446
42066
42070
42093
42071
-99445
42073
42077
42080
42085
42084
42086
42088
42079
42090
42094
42059
42089
42062
42069
42076
42072
42092
42083
42061
42068
42059
42087

Amount

86.67
244.94
70.50
298.60
738.50
2,495.00
150.00
98.95
1,204.54
2,671.02
829.57
632.50
300.00
909.23
213.15
101.46
2,017.00
1,414.00
153.62
3,191.32
1,211.73
1,823.38
135.11
398.88
135.00
606.84
876.67
100.00
1,352.00
200.00
84.30
703.25
36,658.85
124.86
8,500.00
662.83
68.50
2,614.00
164.00
154.00
58.60
5,514.00

79,967.37



For the Accounting Period: October, 2025

CITY OF HARDIN

Claims Report

Vendor

JACK WEICHMAN

BOB SCHOEN

PAT BRECKENRIDGE
TERRY BULLIS

RON NEDENS

DENNIS FOX

HARRY KAUTZMAN

ROB BRYSON

KENTON G KEPP

JAY LUNDBERG

DANIEL J KLINGENSTEIN
LARRY W VANDERSLOOT
JIM WEDEL

TIM A WAGNER

TEDDY J BURROUGHS
KATHERINE M JOHNSON
SANDRA K BIERY

JERRY WEMPLE

MARK BETTS
WISPWEST.NET

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE
MARKUS TAKES THE HORSE
SHAWNDAE OLDELK

IN CONTROL, INC

Page 4 of 6

Claim #

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

32974
32975
32976
32977
32978
32979
32980
32981
32982
32983
32984
32985
32986
32987
32988
32989
32990
32991
32992
32993
32994
33032
33033
33034

Check

42032
42033
42034
42035
42036
42037
42038
42039
42040
42041
42042
42043
42044
42045
42046
42047
42048
42049
42050
42095
42091
42057
42056
42074

Amount

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
50.00
50.00
100.00
100.00
115.12
170.00
45.00
45.00
4,182.50

6,357.62



CITY OF HARDIN

Check Report
11/4/2025

Vendor Claim # Check Amount

TINA M TOYNE CL 32969 42028 70.50
TREVOR LAUTT CL 32967 42029 86.67
A-ONE GARAGE DOOR CL 32973 42030 2,495.00
NATHAN MCCONNELL CL 32968 42031 244,94
JACK WEICHMAN CL 32974 42032 100.00
BOB SCHOEN CL 32975 42033 100.00
PAT BRECKENRIDGE CL 32976 42034 100.00
TERRY BULLIS CL 32977 42035 100.00
RON NEDENS CL 32978 42036 100.00
DENNIS FOX CL 32979 42037 100.00
HARRY KAUTZMAN CL 32980 42038 100.00
ROB BRYSON CL 32981 42039 100.00
KENTON G KEPP CL 32982 42040 100.00
JAY LUNDBERG CL 32983 42041 100.00
DANIEL J KLINGENSTEIN CL 32984 42042 100.00
LARRY W VANDERSLOOT CL 32985 42043 100.00
JIM WEDEL CL 32986 42044 100.00
TIM A WAGNER CL 32987 42045 100.00
TEDDY J BURROUGHS CL 32988 42046 100.00
KATHERINE M JOHNSON CL 32989 42047 50.00
SANDRA K BIERY CL 32990 42048 50.00
JERRY WEMPLE CL 32991 42049 100.00
MARK BETTS CL 32992 42050 100.00
SHAWNDAE OLDELK CL 33033 42056 45.00
MARKUS TAKES THE HORSE CL 33032 42057 45.00
ANDERSON SERVICE INC CL 33000 42058 632.50
APG YELLOWSTONE NEWS GROUP CL 33019 42059 84.30
APG YELLOWSTONE NEWS GROUP CL 33030 42059 58.60
AYRES ASSOCIATES INC CL 33035 42060 24,846.50
BALCO UNIFORM CO., INC. CL 33028 42061 164.00
BIG HORN COUNTY CL 33021 42062 36,658.85
BIG SKY TIRE & SERVICE COLLC CL 33001 42063 300.00
BOB SMITH FORD INC CL 33002 42064 909.23
CenturyLink CL 32997 42065 1,204.54
CHURCHILL EQUIPMENT CO INC CL 33004 42066 101.46
CITY WATER DEPT CL 32998 42067 2,671.02
CREATIVE MONOGRAMS CL 33029 42068 154.00
EDWARD STAFFORD CL 33023 42069 124.86
ENERGY LABORATORIES INC CL 33005 42070 2,017.00
HARDIN BUILDING CENTER CL 33007 42071 153.62
HARDIN DO IT BEST CL 33025 42072 662.83
IBS, INC. CL 33009 42073 1,211.73

Page 5 of 6



CITY OF HARDIN

Check Report
11/4/2025

Vendor Claim # Check Amount

IN CONTROL, INC CL 33034 42074 4,182.50
JAMIE LANE CL 32996 42075 98.95
JORDAN W KNUDSEN CL 33024 42076 8,500.00
KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO. CL 33010 42077 1,823.38
KYLE HAMLIN CL 32995 42078 150.00
LAKESIDE EQUIPMENT CORP CL 33016 42079 100.00
LYNN'S SUPERFOODS CL 33011 42080 135.11
MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CL 32999 42081 829.57
MOUNTAIN ALARM CL 32971 42082 738.50
MT DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY CL 33027 42083 2,614.00
NORTHERN CHIROPRACTIC PC CL 33013 42084 135.00
NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS CL 33012 42085 398.88
NORTHWEST SCIENTIFIC, INC. CL 33014 42086 606.84
PINE RIDGE FABRICATION LLC CL 33031 42087 5,514.00
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CL 33015 42088 876.67
STAHLY ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES INC CL 33020 42089 703.25
TOWN & COUNTRY SUPPLY ASSN CL 33017 42090 1,352.00
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE CL 32994 42091 170.00
USA BlueBook CL 33026 42092 68.50
VOLUNTEER FIREMEN'S INSURANCE SERVICES CL 33006 42093 1,414.00
WAGNERS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING L1L.C CL 33018 42094 200.00
WISPWEST.NET CL 32993 42095 115.12
SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC CL 32970 -99443 298.60
MORRISON-MAIERLE CL 33036 -99444 76,165.90
HAWKINS, INC CL 33008 -99445 3,191.32
CENTURYLINK CL 33003 -99446 213.15

187,337.39

Page 6 of 6



LANDA UFFELMAN LEHMAN

206 N. Center Ave Hardin, MT 59034
(406) 665-2078
Landa.gene(@gmail.com

October 20, 2025

Dear Hardin City Council Members:

2025 has been a successful year full of community activities and fun and we are looking
forward to capping off the community events with the Hardin Christmas Stroll. The past few years we
have had pictures with Santa, cookie decorating, ornament making, Christmas caroling, lights parade,
community tree lighting, chili supper, holiday shopping, hot chocolate and more! Not only is this day

Small Business Saturday, but it is a great weekend to kick off the Christmas Season!

I am requesting to have the street of 200 N. Center Ave closed for the afternoon of Saturday,
Nov. 29th from 2:00pm-9:00pm and include candles and barriers to block the street (this is the Saturday
after Thanksgiving). I would also like to include 4 garbage cans for the street (the smaller cans with

flip-open lids).

Thank you to the city work crew for helping with the Community Christmas Tree every year
and for being so accommodating. The Community Christmas Tree has been a great addition to our little
town and has had nothing but positive feedback over the last few years now. Thank you for your time

and I appreciate your support for our community events.

Sincerely,

Landa Uffelman Lehman



10/30/25, 10:25 AM TMG 11,000 Ibf Hydraulic Plate Compactor for 4-7 Ton Excavators, 39" Pad

< Sales: 7:00am to 8:00pm EST (Mon to Fri), 7:00am to 4:00pm EST (Sat & Sun) >

™M

Q
Login

Select Country: { ‘-E_ lEﬁj Contact Checkout
11,000-Ibf Hydraulic Plate Compactor, 4-7 Ton
Excavator Weight, 39" Compact Capacity, TMG-ECP41

65 Reviews $ Ask a question

PAsS - $ASAE
!
@ Help

https://www.tmgindustrial.com/products/tmg-ecp41-excavator-g-c-hydraulic-plate-compactor?variant=42459393982633&country=US&currency=USD&... 1/8



10/30/25, 10:25 AM TMG 11,000 Ibf Hydraulic Plate Compactor for 4-7 Ton Excavators, 39" Pad

Sales: 7:00am to 8:00pm EST (Mon to Fri), 7:00am to 4:00pm EST (Sat & Sun)
$5:799:88- Save $300.00

$5,499.00

From $496.33/mo with shop @8

B3 FREE shipping to most locations in USA
Delivered in 10 to 15 business days

@ Learn More
Quantity
1~ Add To Cart
S, 1-877-761-2819 ¥ cs@tmgindustrial.com
. =\
\l-—-/
"""‘-—-"’__ ﬂ ‘
IMPULSE COMPATIBLE WITH UPTO

FORGE

4-7 39"
(50 kN) TON (0.9M)

MINI EXCAVATORS co%g%mu

| £ Product Manual ] [ © Find Parts B

& Features

» QUICK-CHANGE
LUGGING

P
¥ 13900 mr/ o) 4
B » FITS 4-7TON
MINI EXCAVATORS
Delivers 11,000 Ibf (50 kN) of Designed for 4-7 ton excavators Quick-change Lugging Mount works
impulse force for effective soil with couplers for easy attachment
compaction change

https://www.tmgindustrial.com/products/tmg-ecp41 -excavator-g-c-hydraulic-plate-compactor?variant=424593939826 33&country=US&currency=USD&...

2/8



10/30/25, 10:25 AM TMG 11,000 Ibf Hydraulic Plate Compactor for 4-7 Ton Excavators, 39" Pad

Sales: 7:00am to 8:00pm EST (Mon to Fri), 7:00am to 4:00pm EST (Sat & Sun)
-v;’v

L@) » COMES WITH (2) %"/

12.7 MM NPT HOSES

»UPTO 85%
COMPACTION
AT 30"

762 MM DEPTH

» OVERLOAD VALVE
PROTECTS MOTOR OPERATION

Achieves up to 85% compaction Overload shutoff valve maintains Includes two %"/ 12.7 mm NPT
density at 30" / 762 mm depth motor within safe operating range high-pressure hydraulic hoses for
easy connection

A
See less

@ Specifications

Impulse force: 11,000 Ibf

Exciter frequency: 2000 RPM

Hydraulic flow: 12-20 GPM

Pressure: 1450-1885 PSI

Bottom plate: 35" x 21"

Carrier weight: 8,800 -15,400 Ib, 4-7 ton

Soil compaction effective depth: 28"-39"
Compaction density: 85% at 30"

(2) %" NPT thread high-pressure hydraulic hoses
included

See less *

&b Shipping Information

The order will ship from one of our warehouses in
Canada or the United States. Under normal
circumstances it will take us 2 to 3 business days to
process the order and ship it. It will take upto 10 to

15 business days for the order to get to you based on 38"
where you are located and how accessible the 86 CM
location is.

¢ This product is packed in a metal crate shipping
box

o Shipping dimension: 40” x 27" x 34" (L x W x H) 277/

e Shipping weight: 810 Ib

e Shipping from Charlotte, NC, or Seattle, WA

@ What happens after you place your order?

https://www.tmgindustrial.com/products/tmg-ecp41-excavator-q-c-hydraulic-plate-compactor?variant=42459393982633&country=US&currency=USD&.... 3/8



10/30/25, 10:25 AM TMG 11,000 Ibf Hydraulic Plate Compactor for 4-7 Ton Excavators, 39" Pad

Sales: 7:00am to 8:00pm EST (Mon to Fri), 7:00am to 4:00pm EST (Sat & Sun)

[t

Product Description

The TMG-ECP41 is a powerhouse capable of
compacting soils, gravels and sands for projects
needing stable, solid grounds to work and build on.
Any sort of bituminous or granular materials are
simply no match for the 11000 Ibf of impulse force
and effective compaction depth up to 39". The ideal
solution for construction sites, roads, foundations
and any other tight footing and road preparatory
needs.

Compatible with 4 to 7 ton carriers and fitted with an
easy 1o use guick change lugging design that keeps
workflow running smoothly and efficiently. Motor is
housed in a heavy-duty steel frame that is semi-open
to allow for easy maintenance while still providing
superior protection of its vital components. Included
high pressure hydraulic hoses offer a simple hookup
and disconnect as well as efficient energy transfer
from your excavator to the compactor.

Eccentric weight vibration has been engineered for
optimal soil compaction that translates to an 85%
compaction density at 30" depth. Industrial grade
rubber cushion isolates reverberations from reaching
the boom, motor and bearings of the carrier ensuring
minimal wear and tear and maximum force into the
ground. An overload valve shutoff keeps the motor
within its working range to prevent damage and
extend the compactors lifespan.

See less

2 Warranty

We know that when you invest in equipment, you're
counting on it to perform day in and day out. At TMG
Industrial, that trust means everything to us. That's
why we include a 1-year Warranty with every product
we sell—because you deserve confidence with every
purchase.

Our warranty is there to make sure your equipment
stays reliable across the seasons, covering any
issues caused by manufacturing defects in materials
or workmanship. From fieldwork to property
maintenance, you can count on your TMG equipment
to deliver.

More than just warranty coverage, we're committed to
supporting you throughout the life of your machine.
Our customer service team is here to help, whether
you need technical advice, troubleshooting, or parts
support.

https://iwww.tmgindustrial.com/productsftmg-ecp41 -excavator-q-c-hydraulic-plate-compactor?variant=424593939826 33&country=US&currency=USD&. .. 4/8



10/30/25, 10:25 AM

TMG 11,000 Ibf Hydraulic Plate Compactor for 4-7 Ton Excavators, 39" Pad

Sales: 7:00am to 8:00pm EST (Mon to Fri), 7:00am to 4:00pm EST (Sat & Sun)

palcy
See less *

Hydraulic Plate Compactor
Compatible Excavators

impulse Force

Compaction force

Compaction Depth

Compaction density

Exciter Frequency

Bottom Plate Size

Hydraulic Flow

Hydraulic pressure

Hydraulic Hoses Inciuded

11,000-Ibf Hydraulic Plate
Compactor, 4-7 Ton...
$5,499.00

@

4-7 Ton
11,000 Ibf
5ton
28"-39"

85% at 30"
2000 RPM
35"x 21"
12-20 GPM
100-130 bar

(2) %" NPT thread high-
pressure hoses

22,000-1bf Hydraulic Plate
Compactor, 10-16 Ton...
$6,999.00

@

10-16 Ton
22,000 lbf
10 ton
37"-48"

85% at 30"
2000 RPM
39"x 28"
23-28 GPM
100-150 bar

(2) %" NPT thread high-
pressure hoses

View more ~

Customer Reviews

4.8

Based on 65 Reviews

5% 83%
4% 15%
3% 2%
2% 0%
1% 0%

8,800-Ibf Hydraulic Plate
Compactor, 2-4 Ton...
$3,899.00

7)

2-4 Ton
8,800 Ibf
3ton
15"19"
85% at 30"
2000 RPM
33"x 19"
6.6-11 GPM
80-120 bar

(2) %" NPT thread high-
pressure hoses

(# Write a Review

hitps://www.tmgindustrial.com/products/tmg-ecp41 -excavator-g-c-hydraulic-plate-compactor?variant=42459393982633&country=US&currency<USD&...  5/8






Company Rippling w/o T&A BambooHR w/o T&A

Workforce Management

Platform S 282.00 | $ 724.01

Platform Base Fee S 35.00

HRIS S -

Performance Management S 169.20

Learning Management Course Builder S 56.40 | $ -

Learning Management S 141.00 | $ -
Workforce Management Total $ 683.60 | $ 724.01
Time & Attendance

Time & Attendance S - $ -

Time & Attendance - Base Fee S - $ -

Clock Lease
Payroll Total $ - |$ -
Implementation

Implementation (ONE-TIME) S 1,500.00 | $ 3,000.00

Time & Attendance Implementation

Clock Purchase (ONE-TIME)
Implementation Total $ 1,500.00 | $ 3,000.00
Reccuring Monthly Total S 683.60 S 724.01
|Recurring Annual Total $ 8,203.20 $ 8,688.12
One-Time Fees S 1,500.00 $ 3,000.00
First Month Total S 2,183.60 S 3,724.01
Bamboo Discount 9.39%

Rippling Discount* Two Months Free $ 1,367.20 $ -
|T0ta| Year 1 $ 8,336.00 $ 11,688.12
Total 1/1 - 6/30 $ 423440 $ 7,344.06
Total 6/30-12/31 $ 4,101.60 $ 4,344.06

The City of Hardin evaluated 3 different Human Resource Management (HRM) Systems.
This document serves as a comparision between the top two systems, Rippling and
BambooHR. While the above comparision represents a difference of $3,353, it does not
reflect the services offered by the two systems. The major differences include the length of
contract, ability for benefits tracking, and PTO management. BambooHR is a month-to-
month contract while Rippling is a 1 year term. In addition, Rippling is unable to offer benefits
tracking or PTO Management, which is an essential component of HR adminstration. It is
with this information, the City of Hardin recommends BambooHR.




General
Quote Expires
Product
Implementation Timeframe
Licensing Model
Contract Term & Renewal
Pricing Structure
Implementation Fee
Implementation & Support

Implementation Support/Onboarding Assistance

Customer Support Availability
Dedicated Account Manager
HR & Employee Management
Employee Database/Directory
Organizational Chart
Position & Job Management
Onboarding/Offboarding
Time & Attendance Tracking
Leave/PTO Management
Employee Records
Benefits Tracking
Benefits Administration
Document Storage
Talent & Performance Management
Recruiting/Applicant Tracking
Performance Management
Training Tracking
Learning Management System
Career Pathing/Succession Planning
Compensation & Benefits
Salary & Pay Structure Management
Compensation Planning/Reviews
Incentives/Bonuses Tracking
Reporting, Analytics & Compliance
Pre-Built Reports
Compliance Reporting
Role-Based Access Control
Integrations & User Experience
Integrations
Payroll Systems
Accounting/ERP Systems
Mobile App Availability & Functionality
Other
eSignatures
Company Branding
Payroll

Rippling
10/31/2025

Per Employee, Per Month

Annual

4-6 Weeks

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No: Add-on
No: Add-on
Yes
No
No
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No
Yes

Yes
Yes
No: Add-on

1,500.00

BambooHR

11/14/2025

Pro

4-6 Weeks

Per Employee, Per Month
Month to Month

4-6 Weeks
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No: Add-on
Yes
Yes
Yes
No: Add-on
Yes

25 Job Openings
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No
Yes

Yes
Yes
No: Add-on

3,000.00



Price Quote

October 31, 2025 | EXPIRES November 14, 2025

Account Name
City of Hardin

Prepared For Contact
Alexandria Edwards
aedwards@hardinmt.com

YoambooHR

One Easy-to-Use Platform for Everything HR

Prepared by
Lizzie Gutierrez
Igutierrez@bamboohr.com

Total Employee Count
O>

l{a)) 47

One Time Fee

%  $3,000.00

*Monthly fees based on # of active employees

Plus sales tax if applicable

See following pages for line item breakdown of services

Estimated 1st Year Cost

B $11,688.12

Estimated Monthly Cost*

$724.01

0]

Total 1st Year Savings

$899.88 7.2%



Product PEPM List Price Effective Quantity Months Volume Total (USD)
PEPM Discount
HR
Pro $17.00 $15.40 47 1 9.39% $724.01*
Estimated Total Monthly Cost $724.01

One—T|me 1

Service List Price Quantity Total (USD)
HR Implementation $3,000.00 1 $3,000.00
Estimated One-Time Cost $3,000.00

Monthly Costs

* This is your monthly price based on the quoted headcount and products. You will be billed for the employee headcount Pro $799.00

quoted above until that number is exceeded. If your total employee count changes, so will your total monthly cost. Monthly List Price $799.00
. . o

++ Applicable sales tax may be added. Effective Total Discount (9.39%) ($74.99)

Total Cost Per Month $724.01

Month-to-Month | No Long-Term Commitment

Due at Activation
First Month of Pro $724.01
HR Implementation $3,000.00

Total Due at Activation** $3,724.01




Product Details
Pro Includes:
« Employee Records
« Company Directory & Org Chart
+ Document Storage - 20 GB + 500 MB per active employee
« Applicant Tracking System - 25 Job Openings
« Standard & Custom Reporting & Analytics
+ Custom Access Levels
e Custom Email Alerts
e Custom Tabs & Fields
« Time-Off Management
e Training Tracking
« Benefits Tracking
« Company Calendar
+ Mobile App
* Onboarding/Offboarding
« eSignatures
« Company Branding
e Audit Trail
o Access to the VirgilHR platform
* Access to the Partner Marketplace
« Open API
« Performance Management
¢ Total Rewards
+ Employee Community
« Advanced Reporting
« Employee Wellbeing
« Employee Satisfaction with eNPS

« 15 Compliance Training courses (Powered by EasylLlama)

Add-ons: BambooHR Time Tracking, Payroll, and Benefits Administration may
be purchased as add-on products. Benefits Administration and Payroll are
currently available for US-based employees only.



Implementation:

During implementation you will be assigned a single, dedicated Implementation
Specialist to aid in the setting up and training of your BambooHR account. The
BambooHR users completing implementation will be expected to participate in training
calls, data gathering, and other setup tasks. Your Implementation Specialist will work
with one main point of contact. If this point of contact is not the Account Owner in the
system, authorization from the Account Owner must be given in writing to the
Implementation Specialist naming the point of contact. This point of contact will need
to be given Full Admin access to the system by the Account Owner prior to the first
implementation training call.

HRIS Implementation Includes:

* A dedicated Implementation Specialist for 4-6 weeks (Timeframe starts on the
date of sale)

¢ Direct email support with your dedicated Implementation Specialist

* Five (5) training phone calls covering & aiding with setup of main overarching
features and sub-features

¢ Importing employee data using BambooHR provided templates (All data must be
collected and imported within the dedicated implementation timeframe)

Implementation does not include the following services: Adjustment of employee self-service and access release/modification; Uploading of files, photos, and documents; Manual data entry (hand
entering) from paper files or PDF documents; Setting up of onboarding/offboarding checklists; Posting jobs or importing resumes; Importing any Time Off data prior to the current calendar year;
Importing Benefit data in excess of 1 calendar year and for any inactive employees; Importing of any terminated employee data prior to the current calendar year; Extended time longer than the
dedicated 4-6 week timeframe. - Extra time, if needed, is billed by the hour at the conclusion of the implementation timeframe

BambooHR will not do custom programming efforts or any development work with the BambooHR API in integrating with external systems. Utilization of the BambooHR API is completed by the
customer with technical support available via email. Maintenance of integrated external systems is the sole responsibility of the client. The enablement of BambooHR Marketplace partners is also the
responsibility of the client.

Things you need to know in connection with this price quote:

1.

Prices quoted above are based on your agreement to subscribe to the above noted services, and represents the number of active employees that you have indicated will be added to BambooHR
when fully implemented. You will be billed for the employee headcount quoted above until that number is exceeded. Should your number of employees change after your quoted headcount is
exceeded, or subscribe to additional services, your prices may increase or decrease.

Payment for services, including implementation, are due immediately upon acceptance of this price quote. Core/Pro/Elite and add-ons monthly per employee rates or monthly flat rate
subscriptions will renew on a month-to-month basis until terminated.

HR pricing is dependent on the number of employees using each product. In months where 25 or fewer employees you will be charged a flat monthly rate of $425.00.

BambooHR's services are governed by our Terms of Service found at https://www.bamboohr.com/legal/terms-of-service; payroll services are governed by our Payroll Services Agreement found
at https://www.bamboohr.com/legal/payroll-services-agreement. Both agreements are formally accepted in the product.

Please contact your BambooHR sales representative with any questions or changes, or you may contact customer support at 801-724-6600.



“oambooHr

The ROI of Switching to
BambooHR from Spreadsheets

How much can you save with BambooHR?

Here’s what our customers found.

Weekly Savings By
Switching to BambooHR

WEEKLY TIME SAVED AFTER SWITCHING
If you've been handling HR tasks manually with
15.71 hrs a weeh spreadsheets, switching to BambooHR can save
(That's almost 2 full days of work!) you time and money. As these figures show,
Moving from Manual automating time-consuming chores with

15.71 hrs BambooHR saves organizations like yours an

average of about 15 hours and 43 minutes every
week. That's worth $26,958 per year based on a

compensation package of $33 per hour.

Regular work week

40 hrs Think of what you could do with that

valuable time and money.

BambooHR frees your people to focus on new
projects, additional training, strategic initiatives,

and other priorities.

Dote weare con pied jrom a suvey Of Boaban s stoime: ) Lkt es R
Page 1 switched from rethods : e [ 1G5 are
griarunteed



AVERAGE HOURLY SAVINGS PER WEEK BY TASK

Tracking applicants

Onboarding
new hires

Managing time
off requests

Managing employee
data and files

Generating reports
Answering

employee questions

Getting documents
signed

Hourly savings by task

INVESTMENT: OVERWHELMING POSITIVE

98%

of customers agree
that BambooHR was a
positive investment.

Impressive savings are only part of our story. To
learn more about the advantages of BambooHR,
contact your product specialist. See for yourself
why BambooHR is the number one HR software

solution for small and medium businesses.

AVERAGE MONEY SAVED AFTER
SWITCHING TO BAMBOOHR

$26,958
$20,000
$10,000
$2,073
=

$0

= 2 =

= = s

= <

Time = money
(15.71 hrs x $33/hr)

“From tracking new applicants and collaborating with team leaders,
to electronic onboarding and time off tracking, the ROI with
BambooHR was completely obvious in month one. It's saved us a ton
of time and money.”

- Rvan

Page 2

jones



*bambooHR

BambooHR' Pro:

HR Efficiency and Cost Analysis

Companies moving to the Pro plan benefit from Al-powered efficiency,
improved hiring automation, and increased employee retention.

@ REDUCED COSTS WITH Al AND AUTOMATION I ACCELERATED HIRING AND
Al-powered tools like Ask BambooHR® reduce manual 4 TIME-TO-PRODUCTIVITY
HR tasks, lowering administrative overhead and Job pipelines, automated emails, and disqualifying
freeing up resources. questions reduce time-to-fill, decreasing vacancy costs

and getting new hires productive more guickly.

Q IMPROVED RETENTION AND ﬂﬂﬁ INCREASED EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE
REDUCED TURNOVER COSTS 360° feedback, one-on-ones, and new development
Enhanced employee engagement and clear tools drive higher employee output and maximize
compensation communication increase retention workforce ROL.

and reduce turnover.

ROI and Financial Impact

NEW FEATURES FUNCTION BUSINESS IMPACT / ROI

Ask BambooHR: An Al-powered HR assistant that answers Ask BambooHR reduces HR team workload by 15-20%.
employee questions, reducing administrative burden. For an HR team of 2 FTEs at $70K each, estimated

EMBEDDED Al eNPS** Al Topic Summaries: Uses Al to 521,000 iInannual timsaavidgsi'
summarize employee feedback and identify trends. Reduces HR analysis time by 70%. For 4 surveys/year,
saving 60 hours = $4,500 in annual time savings.
Employee Record: Centralized employee database Eliminates data silos, reduces compliance risk, and
with role-based permissions and audit trails. saves ~3-5 hours/week in admin time = ~$9,000/year.
HR DATA & Report Builder: Easily generate detailed reports Saves 5-10 hours/month = ~$6,000 in annual time
REPORTING without manual exports or spreadsheets. savings per HR pro.
Custom Tabs & Fields: Create tailored dashboards Speeds up access to data, saving 1-2 minutes per
and views for key HR metrics. task—~$2,000/year in efficiency savings.
ATS: Manage job postings, track candidates, and Reduces time-to-fill by 20%. For 20 hires/year at
collaborate with hiring teams in a centralized system. $300/day vacancy cost = ~$18,000 saved.
HIRING & Onbearding: Create, assign, and track onboarding Reduces admin time by 50% and improves new-hire
ONBOARDING tasks to ensure a consistent new hire experience. readiness. ~$7,000/year in time savings.
E-Signatures: Securely collect electronic signatures Replaces paper processes, saving ~$10 per document.
on important documents. For 100 hires/year, that's ~$1,000/year.
Time Off: Automates the process of PTO requests, Saves 4-6 hours/month per HR admin = ~$3,000/year.
TIME OFF &
BENEFITS approvals, and accruals. Saves ~2-3 hours/month = ~$1,500/year. Minimizes
TRACKING Benefits Tracking: Centralized management of errors and improves open enrollment experience.
employee benefits information.
Employee Community supports a 2-3% increase in
Employee Community: Encourages employee engagement, reducing turnover by 1-2%. That’s about
engagement and connection with an internal social platform.  $15,000 in annual savings.
EMPLOYEE Total Rewards: Provides personalized statements Total Rewards increases retention by 3% on average.
EXPERIENCE showing employees the full value of their compensation. For 100 employees at 20k replacement each, that's
eNPS & Wellbeing Surveys: Track morale and nearly $45,000 annually.
feedback regularly. Early detection of dissatisfaction = Prevents 1-2
regrettable losses/year = $30,000-$40,000 saved.
Assessments: Structured, recurring performance reviews. Drives 10-15% better alignment and output. ~$1,500/
= $150,000 for 100 | .
360° Feedback: Feedback from managers, peers, and employee/year = $150, Iyear for employees
PERFORMANCE direct reports. Adds ~10% productivity = ~$1,500/employee/year.
MANAGEMENT Goals: Aligns employee and company objectives. Companies with goal alignment see 20% higher

. . ; erformance. Translates to ~$2,000/employee
Automated Reminders: Ensures completion of reviews, P $ /employ

goals, and feedback. Reduces HR follow-up by 20-30% = ~$2,500/year saved.



Updated: Aprif 2025

Total Cost of Ownership
BAMBOOHR PRO VS. POINT SOLUTIONS

Consolidating with BambooHR reduces vendor management overhead, simplifies workflows, and lowers total cost of ownership.
The result: cost savings, faster decision-making, and scalable HR operations that support long-term growth.

-

BAMBOOHR COST
100 EES, PEPM

ALL~IN-ONE

$13.65

\\I

SEPARATE VENDOR
COST 100 EES, PEPM
+HR Data ($6)
+Recruiting ($4.50)
+PTO {$2)
+Performance ($6)
+EE Engagement ($4) =

$22.50

Customer Success Snapshot

RICON (35)

Construction

YEARS

*bambooHrR

e N\ £ 2
SAVINGS (PEPM) PERCENTAGE
SAVINGS
$8.85 41%
A S W J

Kelly Heath | Head of People | Gupta Media

“Budget was our biggest reservation, but once we did the math on rolling in HRIS,
Payroll, Performance, Time Off, and ATS, our reservations were eliminated.”

EMPLOYEES: 950 | LOCATIONS: Multiple branches across the US | Industry: Construction
ROI SUMMARY
BambooHR Pro empowered Rycon Construction to scale, improve efficiency, and accelerate

their strategic initiatives. Now, key processes are streamlined, ROl is clear, and growth is

happening faster than ever.

Key Business Outcomes After Adopting BambooHR Pro

126% WORKFORCE GROWTH

Since adopting BambooHR in 2019, Rycon scaled from 420
to 950 employees without adding significant HR headcount
through process automation and centralized systems.

$70,000 IN ANNUAL TIME SAVINGS:

Automated and custom reports enabled Rycon to save an
estimated $70,000 per year by eliminating 1,000 hours of
manual reporting and improving compliance and

decision-making.

50% REDUCTION IN ONBOARDING ADMIN TIME:
Pre-onboarding and mobile onboarding tools helped
Rycon accelerate new-hire readiness, reduce first-day
admin work, and improve time-to-productivity.

FASTER TIME-TO-HIRE AND IMPROVED

CANDIDATE QUALITY:

Automated pipelines and proactive recruiting tools
shortened vacancy periods, helping Rycon secure top
candidates more quickly and minimize project delays.

“BambooHR has been a game changer. We’ve saved over $70,000 annually on

reporting alone, and it’s allowed us to scale quickly and efficiently without losing
the human touch.”
Heather Saxon | HR Manager | Rycon Construction

**RO| estimates are based on conservative industry benchmarks and an average company size of 100 employees. Productivity gains (2-5%) are valued at an average salary of $70,000 per
employee. Time savings are calculated using an average HR salary of $70,000/year ($34/hour). Turnover cost savings assume a $15,000 replacement cost per employge. Vacancy costs are

estimated at $300 per day per open role. Annual savings reflect typical usage and adoption rates for each feature. Actual results may vary by organization.

*Net Promoter, NPS, and the NPS-related emoticons are registered U.S. trademarks, and NetPromoter Score and Net Promoter System are service marks, of Bain & Company, Inc., NICE

Systems, inc. and Fred Reichheld.



‘bO mbOOH R Price Quote

FROM PREPARED FOR DATE September 17, 2025
Lizzie Gutierrez Alexandria Edwards EXPIRES October 1, 2025
lgutierrez@bamboohr.com City of Hardin

BambooHR www.bamboohr.com

Monthly e——

Product PEPM List Price Effective Quantity Months Volume Total (USD)
PEPM Discount

R -
Pro $17.00 $15.40 47 1 9.39% $724.01*
Estimated Total Monthly Cost $724.01

One-Time = o R
Service List Price Quantity Total (USD)
__HRImplementation e e 32,00000 g e e o E3,000/00
Estimated One-Time Cost $3,000.00
Monthly Costs

* This is your monthly price based on the quoted headcount and products. You will be Pro $799.00
billed for the employee headcount quoted above until that number is exceeded. If your Monthly List Price $799.00
total employee count changes, so will your total monthly cost. Effective Total Discount (9.39%) ($74.99)
= Applicable sales tax may be added. Total Cost Per Month $724.01

Month-to-Month | No Long-Term Commitment i
Due at Activation

First Month of Pro $724.01

HR implementation $3,000.00

Total Due at Activation** $3,724.01

Product Details n-— —— =S —— —— ————

Pro Includes:

+ Employee Records

« Company Directory & Org Chart

« Document Starage - 20 GB + 500 MB per active employee
« Applicant Tracking System - 25 Job Openings
« Standard & Custom Reporting & Analytics
» Custom Access Levels

e Custom Email Alerts

« Custom Tabs & Fields

+  Time-Off Management

« Training Tracking

« Benefits Tracking

« Company Calendar

= Mobile App

» Onboarding/Offboarding

« eSignatures

« Company Branding

«  Audit Trail

+ Access to the VirgilHR platform

s Access to the Partner Marketplace

« OpenAPI

« Performance Management

+ Total Rewards

« Employee Community



» Advanced Reporting
» Employee Wellbeing
+ Employee Satisfaction with eNPS

Add-ons: BambooHR Time Tracking, Payroll, and

Benefits Administration may be purchased as add-on products.
Benefits Administration and Payroll are currently available for US-
hased employees only.

Implementation:

During implementation you will be assigned a single, dedicated
Implementation Specialist to aid in the setting up and training of your
BambooHR account. The BambooHR users completing implementation will
be expected to participate in training calls, data gathering, and other setup
tasks. Your Implementation Specialist will work with one main point of
contact. If this point of contact is not the Account Owner in the system,
authorization fram the Account Owner must be given in writing to the
Implementation Specialist naming the point of contact. This point of contact
will need to be given Full Admin access to the system by the Account
Owner prior to the first implementation training call.

HRIS Implementation Includes:

« Adedicated Implementation Specialist for 4-6 weeks (Timeframe starts
on the date of sale)

« Direct email support with your dedicated Implementation Specialist

« Five (5) training phone calls covering & aiding with setup of main
overarching features and sub-features

« Importing employee data using BambooHR provided templates (All
data must be collected and imported within the dedicated
implementation timeframe)

Implementation does not include the following services: Adjustment of employee self-service and access release/modification; Uploading of files,
photos, and documents; Manual data entry (hand entering) from paper files or PDF documents; Setting up of onboarding/offhoarding checklists;
Posting jobs or importing resumes, Importing any Time Off data prior to the current calendar year; Importing Benefit data in excess of 1 calendar year
and for any inactive employees; Importing of any terminated employee data prior to the current calendar year; Extended time longer than the
dedicated 4-6 week timeframe. - Extra time, if needed, is billed by the hour at the conclusion of the implementation timeframe

BamhooHR will not do custom programming efforts or any development work with the BambaoHR AP/ in integrating with external systems. Ulilization
of the BambooHR AP is completed by the customer with technical support available via email. Maintenance of integrated external systems is the sole
responsibility of the client. The enablement of BambooHR Marketplace partners is also the responsibility of the client.

Things you need to know in connection with this price quote:

1. Prices quoted above are based on your agreement to subscribe to the above noted services, and represents the number of active employees
that you have indicated will be added to BambooHR when fully implemented. You will be billed for the employee headcount quated above until
that number is exceeded. Should your number of employees change after your quoted headcount is exceeded, or subscribe to additional
services, your prices may increase or decrease.

2. Payment for services, including implementation, are due immediately upon acceptance of this price quote. Core/Pro/Elite and add-ons monthly
per employee rates or monthly flat rate subscriptions will renew on a month-to-month basis until terminated.

3. HR pricing is dependent on the number of employees using each product. In months where 25 or fewer employees you will be charged a flat
monthly rate of $425.00.

4. BambooHR's services are governed by our Terms of Service found at https://www.bamboohr.com/legaliterms-of-service; payroll services are
governed by our Payroll Services Agreement found at https://www.bamboohr.com/legal/payroll-services-agreement. Both agreements are
formally accepted in the product.

5. Please contact your BambooHR sales representative with any questions or changes, or you may contact customer support at 801-724-6600.

BambooHR | 42 Way | Utah |



as

p[e]

AN

ON

1N

R T T R

W

YN

SA

sanunod O sa0g v

|

S %Y N D
S %Y Y N D

al

14

v

S
S
YR Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N D

v

S

A 'NL'CD AN ON
14 'vo 'XL'2v
‘08 'O ‘Nt 'HO

S

Vs » sa1els Iy

¥ od AN 1daox@ sa1els ||y
Yol » , Pl > » saie}s Iy
P P P se1eIs Iy

[ :
_ waplooy
&

‘YHooqweg 01 Bunoauuod Jo Alljige|ieAR pue
A)|Ige 8Y1 WLIJUOD 0] 181148 INOA 0) 1IN0 Y2eal 0} aIns ag iBuimolb Ajaanoe s 1si| siul

0s

5]

LS

0s

[5:)

00e

0SL

0§

0sL

s

05t

ool

Js40s5804d

A0jos4d04

WNjos808a

ONJosg08

1N Jos808

INjJesada

VW30 sa0d

sxiosgdd

Mjosasd

4084909

alio 5808

14 0 5808

ZV jo 5908

v 05809

yjeay abuy

sejowy

ayels|ly

Jepy

eujay




uapoay

Anuwapu)
tendsoH

dsoued

ssaulll
1RO

asav
Boyl

AHOOQUIDQ,

S

S

Y Y N D

Pa

Uoisip

>

T Y Y %Y Y Y Y YOS

Jeiusg

sa1e1s iy

{s811UN02 Z¥) vd
|enjuaD pue 3N

4

sa1es iy

IM VA 'HO ‘AN ‘HN
AN OIN "IN AM
'NI'V9 ‘LD ‘00 '¥D

1M

VA

A0

08 'Ol

aN’'NW

N

al

Q2

vo

sa1e1s Iy

S8)B1S |IY

S8IBIS IV

IM 'VM X1 'Yd ‘AN
‘"N 'ON 'O 'S
‘1141200 'vD
VO

dd 14 ON LN 'IN YN
‘10 ndaoxa sareis Iy

1A

X1

N1

solels
paleAcd

0§

0§

0s

0s

oS

114

0oL

0§

oot

seefojdw3 o1q16113
J0 JoqlunN Ul

ueipiens

19Bu|sia

2nig eploj3y

pepai3

(wayuy)
adueas|a

1M 0 |BIUeQ e)jea

YA 10 [Bjuad ey2a

N0 jojerueq eyeq

OW jo jelueq elled

NW jJo jeuagelaq

1N Jo [ewusq eyjag

qQl e [euaq elleq

02 Jo |eluaq eyeq

9 Jo jejuag eysq

uloqieaqg

y3|esH aand2[[0d

eub|n

oAnuUaY

VO Jo IRy anig

s)yeueg weag

1A 408808

Xii0s5808

NLl3iosSd08

Ja1ed
edupinsy|




S

S

¥HOOQUUDG,

S Y N D

>

>
>
»
»
»
»
»

saiels ||

5a1els {|v

s531e1s |y

saies iy

10 ‘AN ‘01’00

SIS v

¥M LN WO ‘al

s3SIy

$91RIS IV

AN

YA MY

LA 'HN 3N

sa1e1S iV

saels ||y

$21818 IV

$2)B1S ||V

YM

dl0e(IeAR S| JasIey
alaum sa1es iy

S9els iy

N

as ‘an"'vIIMm ‘NN

salels ||v

ool

00¢-¢

0oL

0oL

001

0oL

uo|s|A 10fpue jeyusp
yum swiniwald ul
Allenuue 000’05 $ Jo

wnwiuiw e sAed jusio

ooL

66-T

Qs

ooL

[ETLIEE)]
JHN

(s130v4}
JHN

enawig

ajqung

yifeaH 193198

Xujep soueleyd

aousbiay

lenuapnid

Jedidunid

uejd yieeH
uenaihgsald

$5049 aNn|g e1owdld

jeyuaqg eyaqg
1seaylIoN

3417 40A MON

eyewp jo [eniniy

Lty

ulelIan

VM Jasie)

1asiey

euewnH

N 0 $804 UozlioH

siaunedyijeay

weabyijeaH




S

>

UoISIA

salels IV

sajels (Iv

sa1.S IV

sa1els ||

$8]e1s ||y

S21E1S IV

s9e1s
paisAcs

s9ako|dw3 o)q1B113

dSA

efop

wnun

AN

1saing OHN

(snuno/piojxo/dsn)

OHN

dauleD
esueINsU}



Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin Owner's Project No.: C301316
Engineer: HDR Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 10332175
Contractor: Northcon, Inc. Contractor's Project No.: HAY502

Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades

Application No.: 4 Application Date: 10/30/2025
Application Period:  From 10/1/2025 to 10/31/2025
1. Original Contract Price $  13,385,736.00.
2. Net change by Change Orders $ ... 453,000.00
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2) $ . -.13,838,736.00
4. Total Work completed and materials stored to date
(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total) S 1,577,88021
5. Retainage/MT Gross Receipts 7
a. 5% X $ 1,577, 880 21 Work Completed = 5 78,894.01{.
b. X $ - StoredMaterials=  § g
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b) $. - .:.78,894.01
. Amount eligible to date {Line 4 - Line 5.c) <1,498,986.20 -
. Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application) 943,489.14

T 555,497.06_

W 0 N O

. Less MT Gross Receipts Tax (1%)
10. Current Payment Due
11. Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4 + Line 5.c)

T 549,942.09
12,339,749.80

$

$

S
. Amount due this application S
S

$

$

Contractor'’s Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been
applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and
encumbrances {except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such
liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not
defective.

Contractor: Northcon, In;’

i

Signature: ' :Z{;/\ TN | - Date:  10/30/2025
Recommended by Epgineer Approved by Owner

é\z By:
Title: Chief Operating Officer Title:
Date: 10/31/2025 Date:
Approved by Funding Agency
By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
(¢) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EICDC. All rights reserved.




Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin Owner's Project No.: €301316
Engineer: HDR Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 10332175
Contractor: Northcon, Inc. Contractor's Project No.: HAYS502
Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades
Application No.: Application Period: 10/01/25 to 10/31/25 Application Date: 10/30/25
- — e — T T : - : ; i e
\ o War WarkCompleted” |~ ]
{D+E) From and Materials | 7 - .
Previous Stare . % of Scheduled
Application | valse(Gycy -
LR T ey L o Original Contract. - EE R ; R A R R R D e
Mobilization 345,968.00 121,919.36 34,500.00 . 156,419.36 ] 45% ~ 189,548.64
Mobllization Subs 153,630.00 8,072.60 50,000.00 58,072.60 | 38%| . 95,557.40
General Conditions 470,488.00 282,244.00 47,500.00 . 329,744.00 70% - 140,744.00
Divisions1 {16 Months} 1,813,900.00 353,710.50 113,368.75 467,079.25 | 26% 1,346,820.75
Demobllization 138,387.00 : - - 0% 138,387.00
HEADWORKS o - -
6 Excavation 170,000.00 30,000.00 65,000.00 95,000.00 56%. 75,000.00
7 Building Work Concrete 299,288.00 2,000.00 . -2,000.00 1% +297,288.00
HEADWORKS MECHANICAL : ' .
8 Labor 22,317.00 3 0% 22,317.00
9 Material 13,911.00 E 0% 13,911.00
10 Equipment 144,920.00 - - 0% ©144,920.00.
11 Duct Wrap 8,180.00 - i 0% - 8,180.00
12 Crane 3,500.00 - 0% - 3,500.00.
13 Test & Balance 3,485.00 - 0% 3,485.00.
14 Permit 2,215.00 = 0% © 2,215.00
15 Project Management 50,550.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 . 10% 45,550.00 |
HEADWORKS ELECTRICAL. 3
16 Light Fixtures 18,000.00 =] 0% 18,000.00-
17 Switchgear 75,000.00 - 0% . 75,000.00.
18 Controls 110,000.00 - 0% 110,000.00
19 Materlal 72,500.00 . 0% ' 72,500.00
20 Labor 115,000.00 5,175.00 5,175.00 5% 109,825.00
HEADWORKS BUILDING CONSTRUCTION .
21 Precast Wall Panels 235,000.00 - 0% 235,000.00
22 Labor 120,000.00 - 0% . -120,000.00
23 Cabinets 33,000.00 - 0% *33,000.00
24 Roofing 97,500.00 - 0%/ * 97,500.00
25 Doars 25,000.00 0%| - . 2500000
26 Metal Warks/Decking/Fiberglass 130,000.00 - 0% - 130,000.00
27 Fire Stop and Sealants 12,000.00 2 0% __12,000.00
28 Mechanical Hardware 975,000.00 - 0%| 975,000:00
29 Labor 93,000.00 & 0% ~93,000.00
30 Plumbing 65,000.00 - 0% - 65,000:00.

EJCOC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

Lump Sum {c) 2018 Natlonal Society of Professional Englneers for EJCDC. Ali rights reserved. lof5



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work

Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin Owner's Project No.: C301316
Engineer: HDR Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 10332175
Contractor: Northcon, Inc. Contractor's Project No.: HAYS502
Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Woastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades
Application No.: 4 Application Period: From 10/01/25 to 10/31/25 Application Date: 10/30/25
[ A e e T i o | SJit RS S ) : & L P
HEE : v Work Completed Work Completed i
.| Balanice'to Finish (C
Sl
A e, P
ADMIN/UY. -
31 Excavation 45,000.00 - 0% 45,000.00
32 Concrete Work 250,000.00 : 0% 250,000.00
ADMIN/UV MECHANICAL
33 Labor 23,530.00 - 0% 23,530.00
34 Material 12,000.00 - 0% 12,000.00
35 Equipment 28,237.00 - . - Q% 28,237.00-
36 Duct Wrap 2,400.00 - 0% 2,400.00
37 Test & Balance 3,485.00 SRS - 0% 3,485.00.
38 Project Management 50,550.00 5,000.00 5,000.00, 10%) 45,550,00.
ADMIN/UV ELECTRICAL .
39 Light Fixtures 9,200.00 < 0% .'9,200.00
40 Switchgear 145,000.00 - 0% 145,000.00.
a1 Controls 165,000.00 =1 0%| - 165,000.00
42 Materials 48,000.00 - : 0% 48,000.00
43 Labor 81,000.00 5,198.00 5,198.00 6% 75,802.00
ADMIN/UV BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
44 Precast Wall Panels 95,000.00 - 0% 95,000.00
45 Labor 60,000.00 - 0% §60,000.00
46 Roofing 43,500.00 - 0% 43,500.00
47 Cabinets 12,000.00 - T 0% 12,000.00
48 Daors 12,600.00 - - 0% 12,600.00
49 Metal Works/Decking/Fiberglass 50,100.00 - 0%! 150,100.00
50 Fire Stop and Sealants 5,000.00 - - 0% 5,000.00
51 Mechanical 360,000.00 - 0% :360,000.00
52 Plumbing 7,000.00 - 0% 700000
53 Material 8,000.00 . 0% 8,000.00
54 Labor 5,000.00 - 0% 5,000.,00
ADMIN/UV BUILDING ELECTRICAL : .
55 Light Fixtures 32,150.00 5 . 0% -32,150.00
56 Switchgear 134,000.00 - 0% 134,000:00
57 Controls 220,000.00 2 0% . 220,000.00.
58 Generator 246,150.00 - 0% 246,150.00.
59 Material 100,000.00 - 0% 100,000,00°
60 Labor 225,000.00 10,500.00 1,840.00 12,340.00 5% "212,660.00:
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
Lump Sum

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EICDC. All rights reserved. 20fs



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin Owner's Project No.: 301316
Engineer: HDR Englneering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 10332175
Contractor: Northcon, Inc. Contractor's Project No.: HAY502
Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades
Application No.: Application Period: _ lo/oy/2s to 10/31/25 Application Date: 10/30/25
“.. - WorkCompleted J. A =
+ {D#E)From | , | Materials Currently gl P e RN
. Stored (not i D or: % of Scheduled | Balance $o Finlsh/(C
; b A | : ‘ |- valuetg/ar, | = -8 -
i b e s DS : e~ |scheduled Valie (8)] safeei s Ea T RS E
Labor to Move Blowers 5,000.00 84% . 800.00
CLARIFIER COMPLEX - Oy
62 Material 15,000.00 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 33% "19,000.00
63 Labor 50,000.00 10,000.00 - 10,000.00.. 20% 40,000.00
64 Excavation 203,000.00 50,500.00 35,700.00 " 86,200.00 42% 116,800.00
65 Concrete Work 675,000.00 3,000.00 °3,000.00 0% 672,000.00
CLARIFIER COMPLEX ELECTRICAL -
66 Material 30,000.00 L 0% 30,000.00
67 Labor 25,000.00 460.00 460.00 2% 24,540.00
CLARIFIER 1 NEW CLARIFIER .
68 Labor 75,000.00 - 0% 75,000.00
69 Material 495,000.00 = 0% 495,000.00.
CLARIFIERS 2AND 3 i ;
70 Labor 55,000.00 - 0% 55,000.00
71 Material 310,000.00 = 0% ' 310,000.00:
72 Coatings 100,000.00 - 0% 100,000.00
RAS VAULT & LIFT STATION d
73 Materlal 270,700.00 - 0%| 270,708.00
74 Concrete Work 112,000.00 - 0% *112,000,00
75 Excavatlon 25,000.00 - 0% - .25,000.00
76 tabor/Demo 12,000.00 : 0% 12,000:00
RAS VAULT & LIFT STATION ELECTRICAL s
77 Electrical 2,500.00 - 0% -2,500.00
78 Labor 8,500.00 z 0% ©8,500.00
DIGESTER :
79 Material 405,000.00 - 0% 405,000.00
80 Coatings 20,000.00 < 0%/ . 20,000.00
81 Labor 55,000.00 - 0% . '55,00000
DIGESTER ELECTRICAL ;
82 Material 2,500.00 - 0% . .2,500:00
83 Labor 8,500.00 - 0% '8,500.00
OXIDATION DITCH
84 Demo 92,645.00 - 0% 92,645.00
85 Concrete Work 75,000.00 - 0% 75,000.00.
86 Material 205,000.00 - 0%, 205,000.00-

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

Lump Sum {c) 2018 Natlonal Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 3of5



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work

Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin Owner's Project No.: 301316
Engineer: HDR Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 10332175
Contractor: Northcon, Inc. Contractor's Project No.: HAY502
Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades
Application No.: 10/31/25 Application Date: 10/30/25
| work completed | :
nd Matedals | P
Stored 10.Dat Balanceto Finish:(C
D+E+ : -6)
Metal Fab and Install 75,000.00 75,000.00
Labor 33,000.00 33,000.00
Coatings 75,000.00 75,000.80.
OXIDATION DITCH ELECTRICAL, ,
90 Material 2,500.00 2,500.00
91, Labor 8,500.00 - 8,500.00
SITEWORK/PIPE WORK
92 Site Material 750,000.00 - 0% 750,000.00-
93 Labor/Equipment 390,000.00 29,000.00 29,000.00° . 7%l 361,000.00
94 Caoncrete Work 150,000.00 R 0% 150,000.00
95 Bypass Pumping 300,000.00 55,000.00 45,000.00 100,000.00 33% 200,000.00
96 Shoring 250,000.00 19,000.00 175,992.00 194,992.00° 78%, 55,008.00
SITEWORK/PIPE WORK-ELECTRICAL L
97 Material 54,750.00 1,000.00 1,600.00 ‘2% 53,750.00
98 Labor 122,000.00 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 2% 119,000.00
Original Contract Totals| § 13,838,736.00 | $§  993,146.46 | $-  584,733.75 | § | - |$ 157788021 11%| §  12,260,855.79:

Lump Sum

EICDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Soclety of Professional Engineers for EICDC. Al rights reserved.

40f5



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work

Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin QOwner's Project No.: C301316
Engineer: HDR Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 10332175
Contractor: Northcon, Inc. Contractor's Project No.: HAYS502
Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades
Application No.: Application Period: From 10/01/25 to Application Date: 10/30/25
| Work Completed
B
i Yored | .x&,wn_.an.. d
ol 3y lication 1 valuelG/C) |
[Scheduled Value:($)) -~ . <(8) " - - b e ]
(e L T e ¥ E A e AR A N cote s s o0 L Change Orders pilb i ges
1 Change Order 1 for $453,000 Included In Original Contract Values per Approved SOV - -
Change Order Totals| $ =l [ = B 7l o 5 - $ -
Project Totals| §  13,838,736.00 [$ 993,146.46 m $ 584,733.75 | § $  1,577,880.21 | 11%| $  12,260.855.79

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

{c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved.

50f5

|
|




Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin QOwner's Project No.: C301316
Engineer: HDR Engineering, Inc. Englneer's Project No.: 10332175
Contractor: Narthcon, tnc. Contractor's Project No.: HAY502
Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Tr Plant Upgrad
Application No.: Application Perlad: 10/01/2 Application Date: 10/30/25
A7 sgof
‘Value of |-
B _85 + I
ol |
ol )
Original Contract Totals| $ - $ - 218 -

Unit Price

EICDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

{c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for E1COC, All rights reserved,

1of2




Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin Owner's Project No.: €301316
Engl H HDR Engineering, inc. Engineer's Project No.: 10332175
Contractor: Northcon, Inc. Contractor's Project No.: HAY502
Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Treatment Plant Upgrad,
Application No.: Application Perlod: Application Date: 10/30/25

| work Campleted | - £

-+ and Materials. | WPk
y|. ' Storedito Date - | Balance:to Finish:{F

Change Order Totals| $ =Y $ Sl [ T AE|iS 3

Project Totals| § -

Unit Price

£1CDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EICDC. All rights reserved.

2 of2




Stored Materials Summary

Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: City of Hardin Owner's Praject No.: €301316
Engineer: HDR Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project Na.: 10332175
Contractor: Northcan, Inc. Contractor's Praject No.: HAYS02
Project: Hardin WWTP Upgrades
Contract: Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades
Application No.: 4 Application Period: From 10/01/25 to 10/31/25 Application Date: 10/30/25
: EC 1 ot Materials Stored / e o A Y
' Applicatian - TS B e =T o T s [ - TotatAmount | . Materials. -
_ A ol e | Amount previonsty| . | Amount ‘ R
Amouint Stored this| Amount Stared to | IncorporatettIn the | Incorporated in'the
.. Suppiler : period ~ | ' Date(GFM}: | Work | Worktiils Period |
e (8 L g IR TR
Totals o ) - |3 - - |8 - |s N A

Stored Materials

EICDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. Alf rights reserved,

lofi






October 16, 2025

Ms. Rachel Gemar, Compliance Program Lead
Montana DNRC

1539 11™ Avenue

Helena, MT 59601

VIA EMAIL

RE: Lodge Grass Phase 2 Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements Project
Request to Extend ARPA Funding Deadline to June 30, 2026

Dear Rachel,

Request to Extend ARPA Funding Deadline

The City of Hardin requests an extension of the term date for ARPA Grant #AC-22-0037 to June 30, 2026.
The City of Hardin acknowledges that this will be the final day to incur expenses for reimbursement and
that the ARPA program will not reimburse costs incurred beyond this date. The City agrees to submit the
final reimbursement request, the final report, and all other requested submittals to DNRC within 90 days
of closeout. Below you will find a summary of the information requested in your letter dated August 20,
2025.

e Justification for extension (why the project was delayed)

o Prior to the project bidding, there were delays associated with funding which included
obtaining additional project funding from USDA Rural Development, addressing the
means to maintain the ARPA funding, and coordination efforts with sponsors of the
Town of Lodge Grass” ARPA funding.

o The project has also experienced construction delays. The project was awarded on April
24, 2025, and a notice to proceed was issued for June 16, 2025, with the project to be
substantially complete by November 28, 2025. The Contractor requested the issuance of
two suspend and resume work orders due to lack of work progress with the first
suspend work order and then again with the second suspend to obtain project materials
and schedule subcontractors. The Contractor has been working steadily since issuance
of the second resume work order dated September 3, 2025. Construction delays appear
to be tied to limited availability of staff to manage the project, unavailability of staff and
subcontractors to complete the project work, Contractor busy finishing other projects,
and long lead times on construction materials and equipment. The Contractor
anticipates requesting a winter shutdown at end of day on November 25, 2026, and
resuming work on March 2, 2026.

e Brief description of remaining scope items

o Work completed includes Cell 1A/B and 2A/B liner testing, Cell 2 sludge removal and
disposal, installation of influent gravity sewer main piping, and installation of the outfall
structure.

o The blower building is partially completed and piping under the UV building is being
completed as of this writing.

o Remaining work includes complete blower building, overhaul and installation of
blowers; finish influent metering manhole; install effluent flow meter vault, UV building,



Cell 2 berm fill; aeration, baffle, and cover installation; UV installation; gravel berms;
install new approach; fencing and gates; grading, seeding, and surface restoration;
private property and Cell 2 surface restoration; and other miscellaneous items.

e Detailed timeline for the duration of the project, including estimated monthly ARPA
expenditures by budget category. Where possible, prioritize ARPA funds for
equipment/materials that can be purchased upfront.

o See attached construction schedule.
o Estimated monthly ARPA expenditures by budget category are summarized in the
following table.

f Budget Category |
| Hardin Engineering | Engineering | Additional Sch2- Add Alt1 -
Grant Services: Services: Services: Equipment Cover
Month/Year Admin Construction RPR TERO on (baffle, Materials
PE Services aeration,
_ uv) |
Reimbursements to Date
4/2025- | $27,402.16 | $45,814.54 | $32,534.30 | $448.91 $27,065.60 | $0.00
| 9/2025 ; | |
Estimated Expenditures |
9/2025 $8,000.00 $20,236.16 $33,470.69 _i $778.88 3
10/2025 $1,458.00 | $25,000.00 $35,000.00 | $826.92 |
11/2025 $8,924.00 $25,000.00 | $35,000.00 | $845.04 $175,125.00 | $160,000.00
12/2025 $3,924.00 $10,000.00 - -
' 1/2026 | $4,921.84 $7,529.60
2/2026 | $3,924.00 $10,000.00 $367,442.40
| 3/2026 $8,924.00 $25,000.00 $44,000.00 | $1,062.34
4/2026 1 $3,924.00 $25,000.00 $44,000.00 | $1,062.34
| 5/2026 $28,924.00 | $25,000.00 $44,000.00 | $1,062.34
| 6/2026 $3,924.00 $25,000.00 $43,695.11 | $1,036.23
\ Total $104,250.00 | $243,580.30 $311,700.10 | $7,968.03 | $569,633.00 | $160,000.00

e Provide an executed construction contract that validates the remaining scope items, project
costs and validates the detailed timeline below. The subrecipient must be able to demonstrate
to DNRC that they are legally obligated to pay eligible project costs within the timeline

requested.

o See attached construction contract.

o Attached are four documents that demonstrate the City of Hardin’s legal obligation to
pay eligible projects within the timeline requested. These documents include an
Interlocal Agreement, Memorandum of Agreements (MOA) for Payment of Engineering
Services and Equipment, and an ARPA Grant Agreement between the City of Hardin and
the Montana Department of Natural Resources.

e Specific timeline to expend all remaining committed match (if applicable). For SRF funded
projects, this may extend beyond December 31, 2026.



o IHS matching funds will be expended by the end of 2025. The majority of USDA Rural
Development funds will be expended by June 30, 2026, but it is anticipated that some
Rural Development funds will be expended between approximately June 2026 and June

2027.

The City of Hardin agrees to abide by the following conditions:
o Monthly calls (at minimum) with DNRC grant manager.
o Include DNRC grant manager on all construction calls.

Amendment Request

On behalf of the City of Hardin, | respectfully request to amend the Budget for Grant Agreement AC-22-
0037 and as detailed in the current Uniform Budget. Please see the table below that details (1) the
current allocation of funds in the Uniform Budget and (2) how funds are requested to be reallocated.

[ Task CURRENT ARPA AMENDMENT Difference 1
Competitive REQUEST ARPA
Funds Competitive Funds | |

I HARDIN GRANT ADMINISTRATION i

Grant Administration $72,000.00 $36,296.00 (535,704.00)
 Personnel Cost for Hardin | |

Supplies (paper, postage, use $5,000.00 | $15,704.00 $10,704.00

of software, etc.)

Legal Services $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00

Audit Fees for FY24 & FY25 $19,250.00 $44,250.00 $25,000.00

Subtotal Hardin Grant $104,250.00 $104,250.00 $0.00

Administration Adjustments ‘ i

LAGOON CONSTRUCTION

Engineering Services: $536,213.30 $243,580.30 (5292,633.00)
_Construction Administration -

Equipment (baffle, aeration, $437,000.00 $569,633.00 $132,633.00
| and UV equipment)

Add Alt 1 — Modular Floating $0.00 $160,000.00 $160,000.00

Cover (material only)

Subtotal Lagoon Construction $973,213.30 $973,213.30 $0.00

Adjustments |

If you have questions about these requests or need additional information, please contact Drew Lehr,
City of Hardin Finance Officer/City Clerk at cityfinance@hardinmt.com or (406) 665-9260 extension 102.

CITY OF HARDIN,

Joe Purcell
Mayor

cC:

Quincy Dabney, Town of Lodge Grass



Andrew Lehr, City of Hardin
Stephanie Seymanski, PE, Morrison-Maierle
Lori Benner, Nittany Grantworks

Encl:  Construction Schedule
Construction Contract
City of Hardin, MT and Town of Lodge Grass, MT Interlocal Agreement
MOA for Payment of Engineering Services for Town of Lodge Phase 2 WWTF Improvements
MOA for Payment of Equipment for Town of Lodge Grass Phase 2 WWTF Improvements
ARPA Grant Agreement between City of Hardin and DNRC, Grant Number AC-22-0037
Uniform Budget



| abeg

R ssai602g [enuepy SpeL euetg | 5 Awuing fenueyy yseL [enuepy A3l aanaeu| » auaisap
501604 Aoy e—dnoy AEUIWNG [enuEN foewung apeu ) fuewiwns paforg © nds Se/9t/6 11 @ea
185 124 .“ “ SuoNaIN (ewald nu Auo-ers " Kuo-umeng UL FAlEY] "ll. Asmwng a1 S0025280° MO-62 1300l
L B gz/e/enyL g =£|w>mu 0 Egu_n&ou 12.U0) IQ
| L — 9z/zfoany  9r/z/9anL shepo uogajdwo) eNURISARS | Lt
SZ/ZjLnuL  9Z/8/S 14 shep O w0l | oy
. . 9TtfsnuL S[eNIWIQNg IN0AS0[Y | Sk
m 9¢/0E/y UL SZ/6T/YPAM Shep uoREZNIO PUNARING | s
— | 9z/8%/% m..;, 9z/LT/v i SAep g, SWDY 1517 Yaungd 313jdwoy I
| | sgfor/yrur 9z/o/ehul Aepl y8noIyL yiem s yaund | er
|— - | 9g/si/epam stfe/vnuL sheps Auadoug sleatid dnuea) | pg
— __ | ge/st/vpam gfefpnul sheps Suiuny pue ¢nlels JIMOIF B AN | 0F
— 9Z/eT/r uoN 9z/Ljp L shep g Buiziua4 pue Bulpess | oF
— 9z/8/vPaM  9T/LT/EVd shepe QT 119D YO omyed | vE
I 97/9z/E UL 9Z/€T/E VO shepy Buidid 3njd pue 7 {[aD PIQ UOKSIUWOT] | 2E
— | eusomuon oz/st/e pamshep vT Bupuay | 6¢
ST/LT/E AL 9Z/TT/E oM shep S speoy (2Ae1D | 8
- szfat/eans  2/s/enul sheps 31Ai35 pue uone|jeisy| 2mol | 98 |
L 9z/vfE PoM  9T/T/EUOW shep g 5533014 pue (le3su| Jwswdinb3 AN | s¢
siamojg
- 92/02/€ 133, 92/T/E oW shep ST 104 dnLies 13 ‘|oNuoD ea AT US| 67
== || 9Eft/euns sz/9z/1T pamshep 63 UMOPINYS SAUIM | 82
| | sz/sT/iLenL SeALT/TT oW shep¢ 828 VZI[2D UIEMND Fel pUe Lonesay | 22
= _ | suaT/iTud ST/E/TIUoN shep ot 9T B VT |22 Wienn) 3pjeg g u a2
- - —— | stfizfitod sg/ezfotuon shep oz aumanas / ul 52
o | | seftefor g Sz/oz/at uow shep o1 Buidig aunay | £e
ST/ST/OT PaM SZ/ET/OT UOW shep € Buidig anyy3 Bumiewsy | e
— SZ/vZ/0T 144 ST/ET/0T Uo sAEP OT Buipling A UONEPUNGY 31343U03 | 4T |
- |l SZ/bT/OTenL  SZ/OT/OT M shep€ u-y8noy BuIp|ing Jamalg (2332313 | 22 |
- o | ST/OT/OT MY  ST/6/0TNYL shepg UOREARIX UOREPUNCY AR | 2
Sz/6/oTnyL  Sz/iforeny shepe SulpIIng AR 01 jBIURB3 | 17
- SZ/OT/OT LA ST/9/0T WO sheps waweseauz adid | 0z
010 |©1233 | | st/eloruow  szfogfeany sheps AN YANOY puUNeIs B33 | 61
i 43pun Guidid 5593014 || sz/sloTuoN  sz/ogfeanl sheps 8 AN 242 J9pUN Buidld $5300d | 8L
Butpiing 1amojg || syvriotvd st/er/euow shep oz aimnas / Juip|ing Jamoid | sl
(<5, 115300 03 An Buydid wsnisa | ST/ET/6UON  SZ/TZ/6 UON. Shep g Jejing 03 AN Buidid wanpa | L1
ET& % fuipng Jamolg sqe|g 1213u03 o ST/6T1/6144  ST/ST/6UOW shep s Suipng Jamong sqejs e.ou0) | 5L
S HW wuanyuy uea]) pus 55 . ZL | Sz/L1/6pam  ST/TT/ENUL sheps HIN JU3NQY) Ue3[I pUe S5 2T | ¥l
40j3enuargng _3_.«.fu_u.l.|lw.|m?_u__=m Jomolg ur ybnoy |eaag e st/etferd  stfefsuan skeps: Buip|ing 4amolg Ul yBnoy [ea13BI | L
| | | | ! Sutpiing Jmojg
T SR S— Bu1pping 13mo|g U1 8}a1aua) 40 dald pur dnuwa|y SZ/0T/6 PIM Sz/zfean) shep ¢ ) a1213u0) Joydaid pue Spesdqng dnued)y | zL
Ta—  (enoway oBpnis sefeforid  sz/z/eanLskep vz [eroway 23pnjs | |1
i leuoey . sz/eTfzt iy, St/ef6anLskep vg WaBIND0I ELIBIEN | v
L 3s0p puedshs % 2w 13pi0 Hiom pusdsng SZ/U/6UOW  SZT/rE/z ny)sAep 8T THA3PI0 YJOM puadsns | oL
= o % uoy Heaq | | stfEr/ipam ST/zE/eeny shepr  sieday g uonaziaq yeal aueiquBLISD | §
155y
L Mma1) auljuiew S sy siieday pue Bupsay Jea] | Szien/epam ST/Te/eeny shepg  siedsy pue Buisal dedl sueiquauIoss | g
_Il Hom pusdsns’ % Ly J9p10 Jiom puadsng | se/ty/LuoN  SZ/z/ipamshep vT T4 49pio o pusdsns | 7
- 1oRoning # Bupjels uopInasIc) | stfyeeny sefog/ovon shep Bupjels uonannsuod | g
[ | 9179 * | szferfauow 5Z/9T/9uoW. shepo paal0Id a1@MON | |
= mea aunuiEH Sidmes eayopuse| SI/LL/I1  ST/ET/9U4sAep TT dmas soyo pue eaiy duBns | s
W spepiug  SE/LT/OT VS ST/6/9 Vo sAep 56 S[ENIUIGNS '8 SUORIPUOD [213UD | £ |
SRR 017 BUjjUE P uopiez|i  ST/61/9NUL  GZ/6/9UOW SAep voeziiqel punoqul | 2
;MN_..W.QN.;_.:_FMN.”T._NVNM_ T :mN ; mN_w,.m.rm_,_q ,N___N_n_w_ w_m.muhqw N_MNJN.H_N_ m,ﬂwﬁa_:r.s _mrN_ I ¥ h_m,uum _m-m_.,« WW_MM%.N.,N =|~._m~.N .eN_”w e ¥ _M._m.—.m__:._..___._MN w_s M_Mlmmucnw_z_a i T - ! Lk EHC
: i . il | - g | awen el al

5202/92/60
103(0¥d SLNIWIAOYAWI ALV LINTWLYTUL 3LVMILSYM T ISVHA - SSWHD 39001
3H1 ¥C4 3INAIHIS “INI NOILINYISNOD TYdIDINNN NYILSIM




2 abeg

e p——
ss0uB0sd .
°

sucisa| sy 3 Auo-pers Auo-u

e Y U | Asmwing jenueyy Jp— 581 ampov)

suipesa I3 AUo-Usiul]  e—n g At eruen 1 Kapwding aapRYl ) '

na e S W | Herunang

Aewrung 13fosd

[E—
uds |
el |

§2/92/6 114 :31eQ
500Zv280° MD1-52 13(0d

— =T Jajuisn

7 82 TR VE |20 Uienn) 2yjjeq pue uonelsy
ma13 ouppuiwy = G113 VL |IBD UIRHND Sj4eq 13 UDpRIdY

wamanys / Gupp(ing AN

gns Buipiing -

ns eyeiojry

& Butdid aun iy

MDD T

4 Buip)ng An
1 . § uj-yfnoy BUp|ing Jemajg [eolE=sg 2

. S Buydig Jusnjya Bujuewsy

O] vz

AN €

o3 aul iy _
AoprIuCIgnS [RIMDYI _
qns aepu03! .ﬁ

ng AN 01 [BAN3) 1z

" uswasesuy adyy 12 4

Joyenuoxqng [BILAR

M1 8

ans Guipgpg

i

e _ A5upnng Anews 4l 8L

‘i yBripy punost 6L

I gpanasnass / By 9L

fad suupey T p——

 E—

43

abpn|s

uwpy

e o~ @

TRIOE &I L FIT A LAt AR ]
92,944 9z, 1924 92, ‘sz el 92,81 ver

[Z I
52,8z %0 |

FAFIRIIRT T X
Sz ELPO 52 mf_.__

£

fom o

Qi

§202/92/60
123108d SLNIWIAOUJAI ALIIDYS INSNLYINL HILYMILSYM Z ISVHd - SSYHD 30001
IHL YO JINAIHIS INI'NOILIMYLSNOD TYdIZINNIN NYILSIM



£ abey

—_— ssaifoud (enuepy o0 sqsel (oo 1 Arewwns [eouepy sy fenueny 1se] angoey » suoisam
——— ssaibolg . suypeag C Ao-siuy  — oy Aewns [ene 1 faewwng smpes | ' faciikishs pofoid s se/auss 1 Ra
5002¥2aD M-S H199fo1g
- ds (enu 3 QuolsAIN FEUIRIX] h Auo-yers Auo-uoneina auoisslim aneu] J Aizwng. 5oL
2/ J —
— { 134
[ eord = 1
| upapy I sEanwang Jnoasoy

mai) aunuiewy

mas3 aupurepy ©

Swsagf 151 1duUng N3duiody
ujuipy T yBnosyl |BM IS Yound

- MDY duljuIet L Auadosg eyennd dnuee)y
- [LeIBELF] L Bugun) pue dnums Jemold & AN
L, siopEAU0IqNSIaUIEy W bumipuag pue Buipsag
L M1 auljuiey SR 4 31a Z 118D uo 3,
- Ma4 sunjuiey TR 6uidid Bnid pue 2 1193 PIO
- 10128.UGIGNS AOUYY Ir 4 Bupuay |
- I.“r auyjurepy L speoy [2AeiD =] £
1

4 a1ues pur 1amolg L

"7 Buydig s59301d pue ewsu wawdinbia | S

e o1 gy = s1amoig 205 dnyms 1g ‘ou0y
L umopInys JajuIm - W ez

Nomow

Wi 2R IMIETRTLIRIS|P]
92,5112 9.8 92,1

[z

92,72 994

B BB R ERLE] m_ L4 T (apfriifaupgaye c [e]E]
92,01 femy | 9%, ¢ hn 9 92,24 1y 92, § 4y

5202/92/60 _
123r0¥d SININTAOYAWI ALIMTIDVE INIWLYIYL ¥3LYMILSYM Z 35VHd - SSVHD 35001 _
3HL Y04 3INAIHIS INI NOILINYLSNOD TYdIDINNA NAILSIM







RESOLUTION NO. 2422

A RESOLUTION OF INTENT OF THE CITY OF HARDIN, MONTANA TO TRANSFER
EQUIPMENT TO THE TOWN OF LODGE GRASS, MONTANA

WHEREAS, the City Council (hereinafter “Council”) of the City of Hardin,
Montana (hereinafter “City”), upon request of the Town of Lodge Grass, Montana,
desires to transfer certain vehicles to the Town of Lodge Grass, Montana;

WHEREAS, the City is authorized to transfer property that is no longer needed
by the City to conduct business, to any other county, city, town or other political
subdivision, property without public auction, bid or appraisal;

WHEREAS, the City is in possession of a vac-con truck garbage and a truck
which are no longer needed by the City;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council as follows:
The City shall transfer the following equipment to the Town of Lodge Grass:

1. A 1992 Ford L800, Jeter Vac-Con Truck, VIN 1TFDYR82AONVA25175
2. A 2000 Freightliner Garbage Truck, VIN 1TFVXTECB4YHF47485

The Council further resolves that officers and employees of the City shall have
the authority to make any actions necessary to effectively execute this resolution, for the
resolution to have full effect.

The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish, or cause to be published, a
copy of a notice of intent in the Big Horn County News.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Hardin, Montana, and
APPROVED this day of November, 2025.

YEA VOTES NAY VOTES

CITY OF HARDIN

BY: ATTEST:
Mayor City Clerk




	7  Copy of HR Comparison.pdf
	HR $ Comparison

	8   Copy of 2 HR Comparison 110425 .pdf
	Product Features


